
Brandt, Philip 

From: Joe Weismann [jweismann@usecology,com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19,20129:52 AM 
To: Brandt, Philip 
Subject: RE: Shipment Info 

Approximately 7,000 m3
, 

From: Brandt, Philip [mailto:Philip.Brandt@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:46 AM 
To: Joe Weismann 
Subject: RE: Shipment Info 

Can you convert to an approximate waste volume in cubic meters? 

Thanks 

From: Joe Weismann [mailto:jweismann@usecology.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 20129:44 AM 

To: Brandt, Philip 

Subject: Shipment Info 


Phil, 

Including the shipment scheduled for tomorrow (9/20/12), the Hematite site will have shipped approximately 10,000 

tons of soil and debris to USEI under the first approved alternate disposal authorization and exemptions (~20% by 

weight). None have shipped as Class 7 radioactive. All have qualified as unregulated DOT exempt shipments. 

Regards, 

-JJW 


Joseph J. Weismann, CHP ! !,'<i·!u':', I}.", 'i "ul ,I 
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fweismann(iiuseco logy.com 

----------------------.................. 

http:logy.com
mailto:mailto:jweismann@usecology.com
mailto:mailto:Philip.Brandt@nrc.gov

